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Paul Darby         31 August 2012 
Senior Financial Manager,  
Regulatory Finance, 
Ofgem 
9 Millbank 
London 
SW1P 3GE 
 
 
Dear Paul, 
 
Changes to the Ring Fence Conditions  
 
In response to your recent consultation we have no further comments on the proposed changes 
or updated drafting.  We are pleased that a number of issues we have previously raised have 
been addressed and the proposed changes are therefore acceptable to NGN. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Stephen Parker 
Regulation Director 


